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Rivera, Maribel

From: Luana [scpm2@chi.rr.com]

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 2:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Doc#N98000003221-Highlands Ridge Subdivision HOA

Please be advised that the EIN#543498139 is incorrect for Highlands Ridge Subdivision
Homeowners Association (Doc#N98000003221). Please change to
EIN#90-0042718 which is the cotrect EIN for this corporation. The other EIN is invalid. Thank you

and have a wonderful day!

Respectfully

Luana Hinton - SCPM/LPI
Accts. Payable

Ph. (321) 757-9609 x107
Fax (321) 757-9597

Email: scpm9@cfl.rr.com

Please note: The information transmitted (including attachments, if any) is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S. Code 2510-2521, is intended only for the person(s) to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you receive this in error, please do
not copy, contact the sender and immediately delete the material from any computer or other

clectronic device.
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